
Appendix B Email 3 – Aleks Lukic 
 
From: Cllr Aleks Lukic  
Sent: 18 November 2020 21:16 
To: Licensing <Licensing@kirklees.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: New Premises License 
 
Hi Licensing Team, as Philip is out of the office please find my objection below to the 
application for an off-licence at Unit 1C, The Galleries, Bradford Road, Dewsbury, WF13 
1HD. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Cllr Aleks Lukic 
Dewsbury Borough Independent — Dewsbury East 
Kirklees Council 
 
Privacy Notice 
 
From: Cllr Aleks Lukic  
Sent: 18 November 2020 21:14 
To: Cllr Cathy Scott; Cllr Eric Firth; Philip Asquith  
Subject: RE: New Premises License 
 
Hello Philip, 
 
I would object to this application as I am not satisfied by the proposed measures to prevent 
crime and public nuisance. The proposed off-licence is situated within the area of the 
Dewsbury Town Centre Public Space Protection Order against street drinking. Despite the 
PSPO, street drinking is a persistent and significant problem to the extent that we have 
recently recruited two Police Constables dedicated to the town centre to address issues 
such as this. Considering the location, I would be interested to see specific proposals by the 
applicant that would help to ensure compliance with the PSPO by customers. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Cllr Aleks Lukic 
Dewsbury Borough Independent — Dewsbury East 
Kirklees Council 
 
Privacy Notice 
 
From: Cllr Cathy Scott  
Sent: 02 November 2020 10:41 
To: Cllr Eric Firth; Cllr Aleks Lukic;  Philip Asquith  
Subject: Re: New Premises License 
 



Good morning Philip  
Sorry I am not supporting this application.  
There are several concerns I have 
 
The protection of children from harm 
 
Its near the new college in Dewsbury Town centre.  
Public safety 
The prevention of public nuisance 
There are already several off licences within the vicinity. We are currently working with 
officers to reduce crime in the town centre and drinking in the centre.  
I believe its also next to Top Snooker. I would be interested to hear what the Police have 
said or their comments on this application. 
Regards 
Cathy 
 
 
Cathy Scott  
Kirklees  
Cabinet Member for Housing & Democracy  
   
   
If you are contacting me as a local constituent, please be aware that I may need to share 
your personal information when contacting council officers or other agencies relevant to 
your query.  
   
For more information on how I use personal data for my constituency casework, please read 
my Privacy Notice at:  http://www.kirklees.gov.uk/beta/information-and-data/pdf/privacy-
notice-councillors.pdf.  
   
Further information about data protection can be found at:  
http://www.kirklees.gov.uk/beta/information-and-data/how-we-use-your-data.aspx.”  
   
   
To keep in touch visit the LABOUR GROUP BLOG or visit us on Kirklees Labour Group on 
Facebook  
   
Please note that this e mail is only for the designated recipient and all or any part of it is not 
to be sent to any 3rd party without my consent  
 
Cathy Scott 
Kirklees 
Cabinet Member for Housing & Democracy 
  
  



If you are contacting me as a local constituent, please be aware that I may need to share 
your personal information when contacting council officers or other agencies relevant to 
your query. 
  
For more information on how I use personal data for my constituency casework, please read 
my Privacy Notice at: http://www.kirklees.gov.uk/beta/information-and-data/pdf/privacy-
notice-councillors.pdf. 
  
Further information about data protection can be found at: 
http://www.kirklees.gov.uk/beta/information-and-data/how-we-use-your-data.aspx.” 
  
  
To keep in touch visit the LABOUR GROUP BLOG or visit us on Kirklees Labour Group on 
Facebook 
  
Please note that this e mail is only for the designated recipient and all or any part of it is not 
to be sent to any 3rd party without my consent 
 
________________________________________ 
From: Philip Asquith  
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 9:46:29 AM 
To: Cllr Eric Firth; Cllr Cathy Scott; Cllr Aleks Lukic  
Subject: RE: New Premises License  
  
You are quite correct Cllr Firth please find the amended email below stating Bradford Road: 
  
  
Dear Councillors, 
  
Apologies for the discrepancy in the previous application that I sent to you just over a week 
ago with the incorrect postcode, this has now been rectified. 
  
As well as the application I have also attached a map and photograph of the premises 
  
The applicant is Unit 1C, The Galleries, Bradford Road, Dewsbury, WF13 1HD. They are 
applying for the retail sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises, Monday to Saturday 
from 8am to 11pm. 
  
If you feel than any of the licensing objectives would not be met should this licence be 
granted, then please make representation by 19th November 2020. 
  
As a reminder the licensing objectives are:  
  
•       The prevention of crime and disorder 
•       Public safety 
•       The prevention of public nuisance 
•       The protection of children from harm 



  
Should you require any further info, please get in touch 
  
Kind Regards 
Phil Asquith 
  
Phil Asquith |Licensing Officer | Licensing | Place – Investment & Regeneration|  
Kirklees Council | Flint Street, Fartown, Huddersfield, HD1 6LG | 

 01484 221000 | (Int) 77841  Philip.asquith@kirklees.gov.uk  
www.kirklees.gov.uk/licensing 
  
From: Cllr Eric Firth  
Sent: 02 November 2020 09:40 
To: Philip Asquith; Cllr Cathy Scott; Cllr Aleks Lukic  
Subject: Re: New Premises License 
  
I am more than a little confused you mention the galleries Wakefield road and yet you show 
a picture of the former Bickers building Northgate Dewsbury  
  
Get Outlook for iOS 
________________________________________ 
From: Philip Asquith  
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 9:37:08 AM 
To: Cllr Eric Firth; Cllr Cathy Scott; Cllr Aleks Lukic  
Subject: RE: New Premises License  
  
It is Cllr, this is the correct location as confirmed by The Licensing Guys. 
  
From: Cllr Eric Firth  
Sent: 02 November 2020 09:35 
To: Philip Asquith; Cllr Cathy Scott; Cllr Aleks Lukic  
Subject: Re: New Premises License 
  
The picture you have sent irks Bradford road 
  
Get Outlook for iOS 
________________________________________ 
From: Philip Asquith  
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 9:17:59 AM 
To: Cllr Eric Firth; Cllr Cathy Scott; Cllr Aleks Lukic  
Subject: New Premises License  
  
Dear Councillors, 
  
Apologies for the discrepancy in the previous application that I sent to you just over a week 
ago with the incorrect postcode, this has now been rectified. 
  



As well as the application I have also attached a map and photograph of the premises 
  
The applicant is Unit 1C, The Galleries, Wakefield Road, Dewsbury, WF13 1HD. They are 
applying for the retail sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises, Monday to Saturday 
from 8am to 11pm. 
  
If you feel than any of the licensing objectives would not be met should this licence be 
granted, then please make representation by 19th November 2020. 
  
As a reminder the licensing objectives are:  
  
•       The prevention of crime and disorder 
•       Public safety 
•       The prevention of public nuisance 
•       The protection of children from harm 
  
Should you require any further info, please get in touch 
  
Kind Regards 
Phil Asquith 
  
Phil Asquith |Licensing Officer | Licensing | Place – Investment & Regeneration|  
Kirklees Council | Flint Street, Fartown, Huddersfield, HD1 6LG | 

 01484 221000 | (Int) 77841  Philip.asquith@kirklees.gov.uk  
www.kirklees.gov.uk/licensing 
 
 
 


